


	SOLICITATION ADDENDUM THREE 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS



[bookmark: _Hlk194565968][bookmark: _Hlk194567084]SOLICITATION NUMBER: 124151 O3
Tree Clearing at Merritt Reservoir State Recreational Area
Opening Date: February 10, 2026, 3:00 p.m. Central Time
Addendum Effective Date: February 4, 2026.


Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
	Question Number
	RFP/ITB
Section
Reference
	RFP/ITB
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	I. Procurement Procedure
	3
	Are the additional contractors who added their names to the bid meeting sheet (weren’t printed) eligible to bid on this project?
	Yes, they are.

	2.
	I. Procurement Procedure
	3
	Do we need to be registered with the SECRETARY OF STATE/TAX COMMISSIONER when submitting the bid as a foreign entity or just before the contract is signed?
	The Secretary of State Registration Requirement is after the Intend to award, and it is necessary to sign the contract.

	3.
	II. Vendor Duties
	15
	While evaluating the sites, a company, Skidder Bros was seen already doing work seemingly within the areas covered by this solicitation. Are they working under additional contract for the same sort of work issued for adjacent areas or are they working on a separate treatment prescription?

Will they be working concurrently within the areas solicited under this contract during the Period of Performance?
	Skidder Bros is working under different contracts in specific areas, even though is the same sort of work.








Current contract expired on June 30, 2026 with no renewals.


	4.
	V. Project Description and Scope of Work
	22
	In the woodland areas, are we to cut and mulch all cedar and juniper, or just those that are 6” DBH or less?
	On the SRA, all cedar 20 feet tall and less will be mulched.  Trees over 20 feet in height may be mulched or cut and piled.  Any pine trees 6 feet tall and under will also be mulched.

	5.
	V. Project Description and Scope of Work
	22
	Is there a slope maximum for operations or should we plan on treating on all areas mapped? Some areas appeared to be steeper than machinery may be able to navigate
	Any areas with a slope of 35% or less will be mulched.    Inclusions within the units that weren’t feasible to remove were left, with the understanding they likely would not be cut.  Slope maps will be provided to the Contractor who is awarded the project.

	6.
	Section V
	22
	Is there any possibility of longer timeframe on completion?
	The total project must be completed by June 30, 2027. 

	7.
	Section V
	22
	What amount are you calling for to be done by July 31?
	There is no requirement for a specific number of acres to be completed by the end of July 2026. All acres must be completed by June 30th, 2027.

	9.
	Section V
	23
	Who is responsible for burning the piles of trees?
	NGPC will be responsible for burning piles or hiring a contractor to burn the piles at a later date.

	10.
	Section V
	23
	Can the whole root ball of the tree be removed?
	No. As the specs state, trees will either be mulched or cut at ground level and piled.  Contractors are not allowed to use any other method of tree removal.



This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation. 
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